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[N THI: UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ~ ~ * /=l

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF O} IIO
EASTERN DIVISION el p o
i3 1 /.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. )
) INDICTMENT
Plaintitt, )
115 CR 244
) CASE NO:
JOHN CHRISTOPHER RASCHELLA. ) Title 26. United States Code.
) Sections 7201 and 7203
Defendant. )

JUDGE POLSTER

The Grand Jury charges that:

INTRODUCTION

At times material to this Indictment:

1. JOHN CHRISTOPHER RASCHELLA (“RASCHELLA™) was a resident of
various cities in the State of Ohio. including Parma, Ohio. RASCHELLA was a licensed
insurance agent in the State of Ohio and in other states. RASCHELLA held a Bachelor of
Science degree in business administration, with a major in accounting, and previously worked as
a tax return preparer.

2. On or about May 30. 1990, RASCHELLA contracted with an insurance company
(identified herein as “Insurance Company™) to sell their insurance products. Under the terms of
his agreement with Insurance Company. RASCHELLA was an independent contractor. As such.
RASCHELLA was responsible for reporting all of his insurance commissions to the Internal
Revenue Service ("[RS™) each year on a tax return and paying the taxes due and owing to the
IRS. RASCHELLA also sold insurance as an independent contractor for other companies and

earned additional income by working for other insurance salesmen.
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3. For the years 1989 through 2012, RASCHELLA was required to file U.S.
Individual Income Tax Returns (Forms 1040) to report his insurance commissions and other
income to the IRS. However. RASCHELLA failed to file timely tax returns for those years.
RASCHELLA delinquently filed tax returns for 1989 through 1991, 1993 through 1999, and
2001 through 2010. RASCHELLA has never filed a tax return for 1992, 2000, 2011, or 2012.

4. On his delinquently-filed 2004 through 2010 tax returns, RASCHELLA reported
that he owed federal income taxes. However, RASCHELILA failed to pay all taxes due and
owing to the IRS for those years. On those returns, RASCHELLA made false statements about.
among other things, his home address, filing status, gross receipts. and business expenses.

S. The IRS sent RASCHELLA numerous notices regarding his unfiled tax returns
and unpaid taxes. Beginning in or around 2001, the IRS attempted to collect RASCHELLA’s
unpaid taxes by. among other things. levying RASCHELLA's bank accounts and insurance
coOmmissions.

6. Resource One, Corporation (“Resource One™) was a nominee entity that
RASCHELLA formed in the State of Nevada in or around 2003. RASCHELLA deposited
income into a bank account he opened in the name of Resource One and used tunds in that
account to pay personal expenses. In or around 2004, RASCHELLA also leased and registered
two luxury vehicles — a Cadillac Escalade and a Cadillac STS - in the name of Resource One. In
or around 2004. RASCHELI.A assigned a portion of his insurance commissions 1o Resource
One. RASCHELLA has never filed a tax return in the name of Resource One or paid any

income taxes on behalf of Resource One.
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7. Legacy Foundation International (Legacy Foundation’™) was a nominee entity that
RASCHELLA formed in the State of Utah ip or around 2003. RASCHELLA deposited income
into a bank account his girltriend opened in the name of Legacy Foundation and used funds in
that account to pay personal expenses. Beginning in or around 2009 and continuing through at
least in or around 2013, RASCHELLA also purchased, titled, and registered an Audi A4S luxury
vehicle in the name of Legacy Foundation. RASCHELILA has never filed a tax return in the
name of [.egacy Foundation or paid any income taxes on behalf of Legacy Foundation.

8. in or around November 2009, RASCHELLA directed Insurance Company to
deposit his insurance commissions into his girlfriend’s bank account instead of into an account in
his own name. RASCHELLA used funds in this bank account to pay personal expenses.

9. In or around February 2010, RASCHELLA caused an individual in the State of
Texas to submit a false and fraudulent IRS Form 668-D. Release of Levy / Release of Property
from Levy. which resulted in Insurance Company reducing the amount of insurance
commissions that it paid over to the IRS in response to an IRS levy.

COUNT ONE
(26 U.S.C. § 7201 - Tax Evasion)

The Grand Jury further charges that:

10.  The factual allegations of Paragraphs | through 9 are re-alleged and incorporated
by reference as if fully set forth herein.

11.  Beginning in or around 2001, and continuing until at least on or about the date of
this Indictment, in the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division. and elsewhere, JOHN
CHRISTOPHER RASCHELLA did willfully attempt to evade and defeat the payment of a large

part of the income tax. interest. and penalties duc and owing by him to the United States of
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Amecrica for the calendar years 1995. 1996, and 1998 through 2010 by committing the following
affirmative acts. among others:

a. Assigning and attempting to assign his insurance commissions to
nominees. including. but not limited to, Resource One:

b. Preparing and causing to be prepared, and filing and causing to be filed.,
talse U.S. Individual Income Tax Returns (Forms 1040);

c. Depositing income into. and causing income to be deposited into, nominee
bank accounts. including accounts in the name of Resource One. Legacy Foundation, and
his girlfriend:

d. Leasing, purchasing, titling. and registering vehicles in nominee names.

including in the names of Resource One and Legacy Foundation:

e. Conducting business in the name of Resource One rather than in his own
name: and
f. Causing a false and fraudulent IRS Form 668-D. Release of Levy /

Release of Property from Levy to be submitted to Insurance Company.

Allin violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7201.

COUNTS TWO THROUGH SIX

(26 U.S.C § 7203 - Failure to File Tax Returns)
The Grand Jury turther charges that:
12. The factual allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 9 are re-alleged and incorporated
by reference as if fully set forth herein.
13. During the calendar years set forth below, JOHN CHRISTOPHER RASCHELLA

had and received gross income in the approximate amounts set forth below. By reason of such
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gross income. he was required by law, following the close of the calendar year, and on or before
the due dates set forth below. to make an income tax return to any proper officer of the Internal
Revenue Service. stating specifically the items of his gross income and any deductions and
credits to which he was entitled. Well knowing all of the foregoing, he did willfully fail, on or
about the duc dates sct forth below, in the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division and

clsewhere, to make an income tax return.

COUNT CALENDAR | APPROXIMATE | APPROXIMATE AMOUNT
YEAR DUE DATE OF OF GROSS INCOME
RETURN

TWO 2008 April 15,2009 $75.161.76
THREE 2009 April 15,2010 $72,158.12
FOUR 2010 October 15, 2011 $103,238.15
FIVE 2011 October 15, 2012 $135.062.13
SIX 2012 October 15, 2013 $106.418.00

All in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7203.

A TRUE BILL.

Original document - Signatures on file with the Clerk of Courts, pursuant 10 E-Government Act
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